
Hello govan,

Thank you for attending Capacity Middle East 2023 last month! We would love to hear
your thoughts on how the event went for you. Please fill out our feedback survey and
let us know what went well and what we can improve on (it takes only a couple of
minutes to complete)!

COMPLETE SURVEY

From: Capacity Middle East 2023
To: Govan Shukri
Subject: REMINDER: Don"t forget to complete the feedback survey
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:52:20 PM

https://events.capacitymedia.com/1rDeAw
mailto:marketing@capacitymedia.com
mailto:govan.shukri@diltechnology.com


We hope you enjoyed the event as much as we did.

We would like to extend our thanks to all of our sponsors, exhibitors, partners &
speakers for making this event possible!

SAVE THE DATE FOR 2024

Capacity Middle East will return to Dubai on 6 – 8 February 2024, with pre-event
activities hosted on 5 February.

REGISTER YOUR INTEREST

https://youtu.be/3ZJnqhACfvE
https://events.capacitymedia.com/event/edfee79a-6f61-4516-97aa-62c12ef6cd90/summary


Yours sincerely,

Capacity Media Team

info@capacitymedia.com  

4-8 Bouverie Street, London, EC4Y 8AX

If you no longer want to receive emails from Capacity Media, please Opt-Out.

https://events.capacitymedia.com/3m5Rv9?i=sZXQJYyKv0CqpV6XAK6SFA&locale=en-US&emailId=Vm9zUPMqXkqwrFfJCM1edg


Sudatel confirms
Wingu.Africa data centre
partnership

BSG introduces AI-
powered voice bot

Identidad adds DIDs to
portfolio in the Caribbean

From: Capacity Middle East 2023
To: Govan Shukri
Subject: Welcome to Day Two of Capacity Middle East 2023
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 8:11:09 AM

Hello govan,

Welcome to Day Two of Capacity Middle East 2023!

On the agenda today you will find the Subsea Middle East panel sessions and
presentations. Don't forget to join us for the Capacity Middle East Xtra coverage
powered by JSA, bringing you interviews with Raxio Data Centres, Islalink, Airtel & many
more. 

In addition, at 3:30pm today, join us in the exhibition for a Happy Hour to celebrate the
launch of ITW Africa! Our brand new event, dedicated to connecting the continent by
uniting the region's entire infrastructure value chain. 

#CapacityMiddleEast | #KeepingTheWorldConnected

LOG IN TO EVENT PLATFORM

NEWS
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Globe Teleservices
introduces Cloud Connect
solution

center3 & stc Bahrain to
land the 2Africa Pearls in
Bahrain

Dubai an international
internet hub, DE-CIX says

WHAT'S ON THE AGENDA TODAY?

09:30
SUBSEA ME PANEL: COMPETING VISIONS: NETWORK UPGRADES VS
MODERNISATION
Nigel Bayliff, CEO, AQUA COMMS
Salim Said, Director, Field System Engineering - Middle East & EMEA, CIENA
Brendan Press, CCO, GBI
Adel Al-Mutairi, General Manager of Wholesale International Infrastructure, MOBILY
Sohail Qadir, Vice President Wholesale, OMANTEL
Paul Brodsky, Senior Research Manager, TELEGEOGRAPHY

11:30
PANEL: HOW ARE MAJOR PLAYERS MAXIMISING 5G POTENTIAL?
Mahmoud Sherif, Head of Technology & IT Strategy, DU EITC
Maissa Jamli, Head of 5G Solutions, iBASIS
Tair Ismailov, Strategic Engagement Director, GSMA
Ziad Alhasson, Carrier & Wholesale Sales VP, STC
Deepak Gusain, AVP, Mobility & IoT, TATA COMMUNICATIONS
 
14:45
PANEL: CPAAS: THE NEW KID ON THE BLOCK
Matteo Gatta, CEO, BICS
Florence Sebastien, Managing Director, FSE CONSULTING
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Telecom’s jugular veins New phase, new routes for Telxius

Kedar Gupte, Chief Wholesale Mobility Officer, MTN GLOBALCONNECT
Vernes Bisic, Regional Director, NETNUMBER GLOBAL DATA SERVICES
Sandeep Sachdev, Director, TATA COMMUNICATIONS
Mark Henstone, Director Messaging Exchange EMEA, TWILIO

15:30
HAPPY HOUR celebrating the launch of ITW Africa
Location: Exhibition Floor

VIEW FULL AGENDA HERE

EDITORIAL CONTENT

SPONSORED CONTENT
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Coming soon: a cable ready to make
waves in Ionian waters

Aqua Comms: a sea voyage to help India
surf the data wave

Capacity Magazine February - April 2023 Cloud Special Report 2022

LATEST FROM CAPACITY MEDIA
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SUBCO to build OAC
branch to Salalah, Oman

Agility unveils multiple data
centre sites across MEA

China Mobile International
and Zain KSA ink MoU on
carrier services

From: Capacity Middle East 2023
To: Govan Shukri
Subject: Welcome to Day One of Capacity Middle East 2023
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 7:35:14 AM

Hello govan,

Welcome to Day One of Capacity Middle East 2023! 

Before you head into your day full of meetings and insightful content, take a moment to
explore today's daily dose of news, interviews & reports brought to you by Capacity Media.

We hope you have a successful day!

#CapacityMiddleEast | #KeepingTheWorldConnected

LOG IN TO EVENT PLATFORM
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AALTO HAPS and stc
Group to bring stratospheric
connectivity to Saudi Arabia

Digital Realty enables
Oracle Cloud via
FastConnect PoP

Ooredoo Qatar picks
TEOCO for 3D-based 5G
network

WHAT'S ON THE AGENDA TODAY?

09:10
WELCOME ADDRESS
Abou Moustafa, Vice President Enterprise Business and datamena, DU

09:25
THE FIRST MIDDLE EASTERN WORLD CUP: CONNECTING THE WORLD
Thani Al-Malki, Chief Business Officer, OOREDOO QATAR

09:45 
GCC KEYNOTE PANEL: OPTIMISING THE CONNECTIVITY PARTNERSHIP MODEL
Cengiz Oztelcan, CEO, GULF BRIDGE INTERNATIONAL (GBI)
Carl Roberts, Partner, HADAARA CONSULTING
Mohammed Alabbadi, Group Chief Carrier & Wholesale Officer, STC

11:00
FEATURED PANEL: HOW WILL THE MIDDLE EAST’S MOST POWERFUL DATA
CENTRES UNLOCK THE DIGITAL ECONOMY?
Mabs Khan, Chief Commercial Officer, CENTER3
Sam Evans, Senior Managing Director, DELTA PARTNERS
Omar Hasan Al Zaabi, Senior Vice President Product & Business Development, E&
Kamel Tawil, Managing Director –MENA, EQUINIX MIDDLE EAST
Hassan Alnaqbi, CEO, KHAZNA
Khaleelo Khan, Regional Director Telecoms and Media - MEA, MICROSOFT
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Next frontier for telecoms ‘is the Middle
East’

Edging towards the future

14:45
PANEL: MIDDLE EASTERN METAVERSE AMBITIONS: IS THE REGION READY?
Thomas Kuruvilla, Managing Partner - Middle East, ARTHUR D. LITTLE
Carl Roberts, Partner, Hadaara Consulting
Veer Passi, Group CEO, KALAAM TELECOM GROUP
Sandeep Maru, Global Sales Director, OOREDOO GROUP

17:30
Evening drinks reception sponsored by Bankai

VIEW FULL AGENDA HERE

EDITORIAL CONTENT
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Exploring new frontiers in optical
networking and branding

New ways to build bridges in the Gulf

Capacity Magazine February - April 2023 Subsea Special Report 2022
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Dear govan,

Thank you for registering to attend Capacity Middle East 2023. We are pleased to
inform you that your registration has been successful.

Event: Capacity Middle East 2023

Attending: govan Shukri

Total number of registrants: 4

From: Capacity Media
To: Govan Shukri
Subject: Registration Confirmed - Capacity Middle East 2023
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:10:22 AM

mailto:info@capacitymedia.com
mailto:govan.shukri@diltechnology.com


Time: 8:00 AM

Date: 7-9 March with pre-event activities taking place 6 March

Confirmation Number: XLNVV6W9D6C

Add to calendar

Book your accommodation at the Grand Hyatt Dubai

Registration Information

govan Shukri
General Delegate

Let the community know you're attending...

https://www.cvent.com/api/email/dispatch/v1/click/x5dlnrrkl9cj56/qx47948p/aHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZldmVudHMuY2FwYWNpdHltZWRpYS5jb20lMkZ4NXlBMVIlM0ZpJTNEc1pYUUpZeUt2MENxcFY2WEFLNlNGQSUyNmxvY2FsZSUzRGVuLVVTJlZzZmNqaUp6ZWl3WiUyRmZVdHhsNTdxNnFlNktFZzFkbXRBNVEyWFRVNHh5MCUzRCZBZGQrdG8rY2FsZW5kYXI
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

Your payment for the Capacity Middle East 2023 event has been successfully processed. Please
save this email for your records.
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Transaction Information
Item Transaction Information Quantity Amount
General Delegate $1,535.00 1 $1,535.00
UAE VAT 5.00% $76.75

Transaction Total $1,611.75

Registration Confirmation Number: XLNVV6W9D6C
View your registration

If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact Capacity Media directly at
info@capacitymedia.com.
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